CURRICULUM VITAE

Andrew W Aikman **Technical Director**



Technical Director

DATE of BIRTH 30 November 1960

NATIONALITY

British

LANGUAGES

English (Mother Tongue)

QUALIFICATIONS

BSc (Hons) Civil Engineering **Chartered Engineer** Member of the Institution of Civil **Engineers**

Member of the Institution of Structural Engineers

Member of the Association for Project Management

KEY SKILLS

Management of in-house Civil & Structural Engineering Design Teams Partnering Risk Analysis Value Management **Expert Witness**

Synopsis

Andrew W Aikman is a Technical Director responsible for the Project Management and Building Structures Sections based in Edinburgh, Scotland. His responsibilities include the implementation of a variety of developments including public sector and development projects for private sector clients.

He has gained extensive experience in the following specialist activities:

- programme management
- change management
- design management
- Value Management
- Risk Management
- quality management
- Design Management of multidisciplinary teams

He has gained broad experience in the field of Project Management with Employers Agent responsibility for projects under Design & Build and Traditional procurement routes, with particular experience in the Defence and Prison Sectors.

He was the Co-ordinating Project Manager for the provision of Project Management services to the MoD through the Defence Estates Scotland **Business Unit Partnering Agreement** for projects throughout Scotland between 1999 - 2006.

He is a recognised PM specialist and is a member of the firm's PM Discipline Development Group.

He has gained extensive experience in the field of Structural Engineering under Design and Construct and Traditional procurement routes, with particular experience in the Commercial, Retail, Leisure, Defence and Public Sectors.

He has been appointed as an Expert Witness in relation to Structural Engineering on a number of recent court actions.

Selected Professional History

DE Partnering Agreement (1999 -2006)

Coordinating Structural Engineer for the MoD DE Partnering Agreement for capital works throughout Scotland (£100m+) including:

- Glencorse Barracks Re-Role (2003 - 2006) £38m

Refurbishment of Listed Buildings and provision of new build accommodation at Glencorse Barracks, Penicuik, Scotland.

Scottish Borders Schools PPP (2005 - to date) £60m

Provision of civil and structural engineering design services for 3 new high schools under a PPP procurement route.

Dundrum Shopping Centre, Dublin (2005 - to date) £300m

Provision of structural design services for various phases of a new shopping centre in Dublin.

Eden Court Theatre & Cinema, Inverness (2004 - to date) £17m

Team Leader for the redevelopment of the Eden Court Theatre including refurbishment and extension, a new 250-seat theatre and new cinema, new dance studios, offices, dressing rooms, replacement of the M&E systems.

Broadwood Development (1990 - 92) £12m

Provision of a new stadium, sports facilities, business and retail parks at Broadwood, Cumbernauld, Scotland.

HMPS Strategic Alliance (2003 - to

Provision of project management services under a PPC2000 form of contract to HMPS under a 10 year Strategic Alliance Agreement including projects at: HMP Foston Hall, HMYOI Deerbolt, HMP Kirklevington, HMP Wakefield.

Other Projects Include

ASDA Superstore developments at Perth and Dumbarton (£9.0m)